ADDENDUM NC. 2
January 15, 2020

SIERRA COUNTY
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

RFP #2019-05-009
FLOOD CONTROL CUCHILLO NEGRO ARROYO
BANK STABILIZATION

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

1.

2

3

This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders and shall be published in all locations
where the original RFB is published. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede
information in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the
Addendum affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by
enumeration of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement.

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid
Form.

All terms, conditions, and requirements of the original project manual and construction
documents shall remain in place unless explicitly mentioned in this Addendum.

CLARIFICATION

1.

2.

Construction Note 19, Sediment/ Silt Clean up Remediation: Contractor shall coordinate clean
up with NMDOT as no work is authorized beyond the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM). Clean
up remediation will be taken care of when spur dikes are installed by owner and general
contractor (refer Sheet C-102).

Pre-Con sign in sheet will be added to this Addenda 2
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ADDENDUM NO. 2
January 15, 2020

GENERAL QUESTIONS:

1.

How will payment be made for piles if the contractor hits refusal?

There is no likelihood of sheet pile refusal based on Soils Investigation Report issued on
November 21, 2016. The Soils Investigation Report has been provided as a part of this
addendum.

As per sheet 67 of RFP 2019-05-009, Contractor shall submit a schedule of values based on the
Summary of Quantities on Sheet C-003 of the approved construction documents. The schedule
of values will be used to establish unit pricing for work performed.

Is vibration monitering required?

According to NMDOT Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction, Section
617, the contractor shall perform vibration monitoring to determine if engineered structures
and sensitive features are affected. The NMDOT Specifications can be found in

https://dot.state.nm.us/content/dam/nmdot/Plans Specs Estimates/2019 Specs.pdf.

What does keyed note 21 apply to?

Keyed note 21 applies to Borrow and Base Course Type Il

Testing requirements are identified in cross sections on Sheet C-301. Testing frequency is as per
NMDQOT Testing Requirements. The item number for Borrow is 7 in Summary of Quantities,
Sheet C-003 (refer NMDQOT Specs, Section 203 for more information). Similarly, the item number
for Base Course Type |l is 8 in Summary of Quantities, Sheet C-003 (NMDOT Specs, Section 303).

Is payment for stockpiled materials allowed?
Partial payment for stockpiles materials will not be allowed for this project.

Is ESZ 19-700 section acceptable as an alternative to PZC 18 section?
During Bidding, alternative materials will not be accepted.

Is this a FEMA project? If so, is there a preference?

This is a FEMA related project. There is no preference requirement.

Are there any monuments located?
There have been no monuments identified for this project.

In the RFP | have GF-4 and GF-98, would we be able to amend and open up to GB- 98?7

A GB-98 contractor may not bid and contract as the prime contractor of an entire project if the
major portion of the work to be performed, based on dollar amount, is covered by the scope
of any FA or any of the following GF classifications: GF-1, GF-2, GF-3, GF-4, GF-6, GF-8 AND GF-
9,

Can you provide us with a schedule of values on the Cuchillo Negro Arroyo Bank
Stabilization project in CY., LF. Etc.

Per the engineered estimates: 520’ of 30° PZC18 sheet pilings, 1400 sq yds earthwork/grading,
1200 sq yds of 6” base course
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ADDENDUM NO, 2
January 15, 2020

SOIL INVESTIGATION REPORT:

1. Soils Investigation Report to be provided in this Addendum. See additional documents:

Insert Signature

By: Teodoro Cano-Mota, PE
Project Manager

Bidder Acknowledgement:

Bidder Name: Date:
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STABILIZATION FOR SIERRA COUNTY
PLEASE, WRITE LEGIBLY~ UPDATE ANY CHANGES- MAGELLEN

MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE ON: January 7, 2020.

Project: Location: NM-51, MP, (Cuchilio), Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Date and Time: 07-JAN-2020 @ 11:00 AM
Facilitator: COUNTY OF SIERRA and FLOOD COMMISSION Place/Room: CUCHILLO CREEK, NM
|SIGNIN | FIRM/ICOMPANY/DEPARTMENT | CONTACT PHONE NUMBER CONTRACT EMAIL
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